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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Beaven‘%‘x“« »ﬁ;” House began as a single story 24'3 x 21'3"
log house of undertermined date. ({dssk probably early 19th century)‘fhe
original log house was extended to the east by stone (%étructural walls)
with a common interior log wall. The house probably remained a single
story until the mid 19th century when a 1% story frame raised the main block
and a % story frame wégfgéﬁggaeéﬂta the stone wing. Evidence for the mid
19th century frame raising is found on the second floor with a reduction
in the thickness of the walls and all mid 19th century weodwork. The corner
stair was probably added at the same time also. The house rests on a full
fieldstone foundation and is covered with asbestos shingle over weatherboard.
A steeply pitched composition shingle roof covers the structure.

The house is located south of Rowland Read and just east of Rock Run.
The main facade has a southern exposure with the primary gable running
east/west.

The south facade of the log section is two bays across. with an entrance
in the eastern bay. The door has been replaced. - 6/6 sash windows occupy
the other openings. A corner bead on the surround serves as decorative
window trim. Twe identical sash light the second fleoor. A hip roofed
porch covers the first floor and is supported by partially chamfered posts.
A boxed cornice stretches across at the base of the roof and two gabled
6/6 sash dormers light the attic. The south side of the stone wing is two
bays across with an entrance in the western of the two openings. A three
sided bay window occupies the other bay and the shed roof porch covers the
first floor of the wing. The south roof slope of the 1% story wing has a
single 6/6 sash dormer.

The east end is a stone wall that has been covered with stucco. A
central window lights the room along with the second floor.

The west gable end of the log house has an exposed basement kitchen and two
6/6 sash on each floor and two 4/4 attlc sash that flank the interior end
brick chimney. AAerie ate ) A eunys

A two story frame shed addition stretches across the back of the lo
house and is supported by a fieldstone foundation which appear contln te A
from the main foundation.

The interior of the basement kitchen is fully whitewashed and an
operating fireplace is on the west wall. A spring runs through the basement.
A Pk flat timber lintel arch supports the other stack. 19th century cut
nails are found in the basement. The area under the stone section is
partially excavated and a stair leads to the first floor.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The main, floor of the log section is one large room with the east wall
fireplace. Kﬁe flat arch is supported by a granite lintel. What seems to
be a later stair with mid to late 19th century trim and a stair balustrade
was probably added when the house was raised. As mentioned before the second
floor has all mid to late 19th century trim and thinner walls.

At ?’h Lo

A two story timber framéXbarn stands to the south and west of the house
and rests on a fieldstone foundation. It is set into a bank with a projecting
entrance bay on the east side. The stone is nicely shaped and laid in
courses. A later shed addition to house a dairy is attached to the south side
and a shed addition off the back end.

A small frame granary with side storage bins stands north of the barn.
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—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —_SCIENCE
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--1600-1699 %RCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —.SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING —MUsIC —__THEATER

2‘7800-1899 —.COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1800- _COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER {SPECIFY)

_—INVENTICN
SPECIFIC DATES ) BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The log house is barely discernable due to the various additions and

complex construction sequence of this structure.
difficult to date due to so many alterations.
arrival to Cecil County from Charles County around 1848.

The log house is also

It may be dated to J. W. Beaven's

‘patron list with the¢§ information along with owning 58 acres.

AT

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

He is listed on the
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
ORGANIZATION DATE
STREET & NUMBER v ) TELEPHONE
CiTY OR TOWN . ' STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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